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TO:  Finance Committee 
 

FROM:  Tom Flick 
 

DATE:  January 12, 2026 
 

RE: Action:  Approval of Sourcewell Six-Year (2026-2031) Golf Cart Lease with Yamaha Golf 
& Utility for the Annual Amount of $57,175 

 
 
Reid Golf Course requires a fleet of golf carts for operations. The lease ending December 2025 included 
40 fleet carts, 2 UMAX beverage carts and was a six-year lease. The 2026 sourcewell lease from 
Yamaha Golf & Utility will include 48 fleet carts, 2 UMAX beverage carts and 1 UMAX Dedicated Range 
Picking Cart.  Reid Golf Course’s 2026 budget includes $60,000 for the new lease. 

 
Rounds played have increased 33% since 2020.  62% of rounds in 2025 included cart usage compared 
to 54% of rounds in the past. The increase in carts for the new lease is based on demand over the 
previous years increase.  The additional 8 units will alleviate peak demand issues that staff experiences.   

 
Yamaha Golf & Utility held the previous lease with no major issues throughout. Staff recommends 
awarding the sourcewell lease to Yamaha Golf & Utility in the amount of $57,175. 

 
Please contact me at 832-3915 or at Tom.Flick@appletonwi.gov with any questions. 
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